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Mission Statement

1o offer our unit holders the best
possible return by expertly diversifying the
Fund's investment portfolio into minimal
risk and high yielding instruments and at

all time to be a good corporate citizen.
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BUILDING RESILIENT COMPANIES

By T. U. Dawood

When I launched 786 Investments Ltd. in 2003, then known as Dawood Capital Management Ltd., from the start, the plan was to build a legacy company:
One to last generations, as others have in our First Dawood Group, as well as to serve the community with top notch money management and personalized
customer service. After a five-year honeymoon period, the global financial crisis of 2008 made clear that intent was meaningless without not just solid
foundations, but built-in business resilience, sustainability checks and balances, as well as ensuring that while obstacles, market distress and unpredictable
disrupters can arise at any moment, at all times, we could safeguard people and assets while maintaining continuous business operations. As a publicly
listed company - the first publicly listed asset management company in Pakistan - we had the added responsibility of protecting and managing
shareholders' interests in the company.

In 2008, when the industry decided to suspend equity funds, we had an immediate massive run of over 90% of our PKR 6.9 billion Dawood Money
Market Fund in redemptions. The SECP immediately suspended redemptions, fearing how could we pay off so many people at once, and decided that
until we could redeem everyone, we could not redeem anyone. As a relatively young company, just 5 years old, we had no experience with such a
crisis, nor could we find solid precedent for what to do, but knew that our clients' money was their money, and they had a
right to it at all times. Our Board had also made the decision that unlike so many of our colleagues in the industry, we did not want to give a haircut
to our investors. We had to be resourceful, think outside the box and come up with a solution. I thought back to an old black
and white movie I loved, "It's a Wonderful Life" (1939) starring Jimmy Stewart. The way that financial institution saved itself was calling upon friends
in the community to be patient and flexible in other ways of claiming their funds. We had some liquidity and we had some term finance certificates
so we called up our bigger investors and asked them if they would take equivalent amounts of the redemption they required as instrument instead. They
graciously agreed. Now that we had proven we could redeem all clients who had filed for redemption, the SECP whose responsibility it is to protect
the investors, added another condition, we had to do all redemptions the same day! With the wonderful support of the business community and our
amazing clients, we were able to fulfill all redemptions, without any haircuts, take all losses ourselves as an asset management company. But then,
what? How do we begin again and how to build this time stronger.

As the 2008 crisis was a crippling one, it was a slow journey upward, and there have been numerous obstacles, disruptors and even technological
changes along with way, but the most amazing thing was how much these war wounds prepared us to be resilient for COVID-19, so that we could
embrace change and stress-test our resilience very mindfully.

So, when I started getting hints of coronavirus incapacitating Italy early 2020 and then slowly many Western countries beginning lockdowns, and seeing
the panic on the faces of many of our retail clients, we started contingency plans, strengthened our back-up office, virtual office drills, and so forth.
The goal was to safeguard our people - our greatest assets - as well as our clients and their monetary assets, while maintaining continuous business
operations. It was also to test and see how efficiently we could operate, given any obstacle, whether a pandemic, terrorist threat (sadly the PSX incident
came a couple of months after) or even financial meltdown. Once the government announced lockdown, it was clear daily wage workers, restaurants,
malls, etc. would lose their income, but that was only the start of an economic decline. One thing we were now experts with at 786 Investments Ltd.
was economic declines. We were determined to be braced and ride the wave of this one, rather than be drowned by it.

Mindful business resilience strategy can mitigate the impacts of a disruption and facilitate your company to continue to function or to return to normal
more quickly, and ideally improve overall performance.

So many people have asked me to share my top 5 tips for building a resilient business, so here goes:
Tip #1: Understand Disruption Inside and Out

Accenture developed a Disruptability Index to help business leaders better understand industry disruption, which positioned 20 industry sectors - and
98 segments within those sectors - against those a measure of an industry's current level of disruption as well as its susceptibility to future disruption.
According to a Harvard Business Review article, "for the former, [they] examined the presence and market penetration of disruptor companies; we
also considered incumbents' financial performance. For the latter, [they] measured incumbents' operational efficiency, commitment to innovation, and
defenses against attack. They then used the median scores as dividing points to highlight four distinct states of disruption: durability, vulnerability,
volatility and viability."
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The Four States of Disruption
How susceptible is your industry?
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It's not a question of if our industry will be disrupted, but when and how often! Studying about and mastering disruption is a must these days.
Tip #2: Welcome Disruption

Whether it is a market crisis, a technological development or a pandemic, ultimately disruptions are going to happen so embrace them, be vigilant for
them and welcome them as opportunities for upgrading your model and at all times, putting your customer needs first. I remembered well Shahid
Ghaffar, who was MD of NIT, which had a 10% stake in 786 Investments Ltd., once telling me, "If you put your customers first, everything else will
fall into place." So, we ensured that we wrote to each and every investor prior to any government enforced lockdowns to 1) share COVID-19 health
tips and safety guidelines 2) how safely to interact with us during this period 3) to let them know we were on top of things 4) to inform them that we
cared about them, their health and safety and the protection of their assets. We also shared with them how we were protecting our own team members,
recognizing that purpose-driven, good citizen businesses are a big priority for clients in 2020.

Tip #3: Cut Out The Fat

‘While many resilience strategies talk about product diversification and spreading risk across products, markets, services, and investments, we've found
a lean, streamlined approach can be more powerful, as you focus your energy and talent in what you do best. Tightening your ship not only reduces
costs, but cuts out a lot of fat. In this age of technology, COVID-19 has taught us how little needs to be done in person and how much more work can
be achieved, if you are not wasting time with commute, tea breaks, and so forth. So, not only are our team meetings on Zoom, but so are our board
meetings, client meetings, audit meetings, discussions with regulators, and so forth. However, cutting out the fat refers to much more than just video
conferencing. Cash flow, HR, communications, product offerings, all must be examined from a lens of adaptability and redundancy.

Tip #4: Gear Your Team for Disruption
It goes without saying that it's not enough for senior management or C-level to be trained in disruption, your entire company should be mentally aware

and prepared. That's why we had virtual office drills in the two weeks prior to lockdown. Disruption is even more significant in Pakistan as we have
such a young population, who are entering the workforce having grown up more connected than any previous generation. Their expectations and
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demands with regard to speed of communication and ease of access to information can be overwhelming to and put a lot of pressure on traditional
enterprises to adopt a more digital culture. For example, if a junior team member had a complaint ten years back, it would go through proper chains
of review. Now, it comes often as a whatsapp group message demanding an immediate response. So, build flexibility, openness and evolution into
your culture and then when external disruptions come, you will also be geared and your team more prepared for such changes, or at least more prepared
than a company with a rigid corporate culture.

Tip #5: Ride the Wave, Rather Than Fight It

Several companies and colleagues in the business community viewed the pandemic and lockdowns as quick, one offs, and were eager to get back to
day to day. We didn't. We remained vigilant, alert and eager to understand what was happen holistically, realizing there was a larger shift taking place,
not only in how business would be done, but in how day to day life would be run. Jahangir Siddiqui once shared with me how one of the keys to his
success was vigilance and quick exits. So, rather than fighting the growing signs of COVID-19 being a game changer, I started observing its impact
on our corporate community, both in terms of clients as well as in terms of team members, regulators, colleagues, et al. We decided to make each
decision one step at a time, being calm and open, prepared for more unexpected, not denying that change was happening. This choice to ride the wave,
rather than fight it, was one of the best decisions we made, as not only did it ensure no hasty mistakes at the time, but it helped protect the mental
health of our team and clients, which is vital to a long-term strategy for any company.

T. U. Dawood is CEO and Founder of 786 Investments Ltd., one of Pakistan's oldest asset management companies, launched in 2003. It is publicly
listed on the Pakistani Stock Exchange. She also sits on the boards of Pakistan State Oil, Pakistan Refinery Ltd. and is an incoming Director of the

Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan.

Note: This article was originally published in the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan 2020 yearbook.



INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KNOW YOURY

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM XXX)

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company will be held
on Monday, October 26, 2021, at 08:45, am via zoom video, keeping in mind COVID-19 to transact the following
business:

Ordinary Business

1- To confirm the Minutes of the Extraordinary Annual General Meeting on dated July 30, 2021.

2- To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2021 together with Directors and Auditors Reports thereon.

3- To appoint the Auditors and fix their remuneration.

4- Any other Business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

September 28, 2021 Noman Shakir

Karachi Company Secretary

Notes:

1 Book Closure
The share transfer books of 786 Investments Ltd. will remain closed from October 15, 2021, to October
22,2021 (both days inclusive). The transfers received in order by our share registrar, FD Registrar Services
(Pvt) Ltd situated on the 17th floor, Saima Trade Tower A, I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi by the close
of business on October 14, 2021, will be considered in time to attend and vote at the meeting.
In light of the COVID-19 situation, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP"), in
terms of its Circular No.5 dated March 17, 2020, and Circular No. 25 dated August 31, 2020, has advised
companies to modify their usual planning for general meetings for the safety and wellbeing of shareholders
and the public at large with minimal physical interaction. Hence, the proceedings of the meeting will be
carried out through a video-link facility. In this regard, special arrangements have been made for the AGM
which are as under:

a) AGM will be held through Zoom application - a video link facility.

b) Shareholders requested to attend the AGM through Zoom application it is requested to get themselves

registered with FD Registrar Services situated on the 17th floor, Saima Trade Tower A, I.I. Chundrigar
Road, Karachi (Video Conferencing Service Provider) at least 48 hours before the time of AGM at
(info@fdregistrar.com) by providing the following details:

Name of

Folio/ AC no Company Shareholder

CNIC number Cell number Email Address

786 Investments Limited

04)
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A video-link for the meeting will be sent to members at their provided email addresses enabling them to attend
the meeting on the given date and time.

The login facility will be opened fifteen (15) minutes before the meeting time to enable the participants to join
the meeting after the identification process. Shareholders will be able to log in and participate in the AGM
proceedings through their devices after completing all the formalities required for the identification and verification
of the shareholders.

¢)

d)

Shareholders are encouraged to participate in the AGM to consolidate their attendance
and participation through proxies.

Appointment of Proxy

A member entitled to attend the meeting may appoint any other member as his/her proxy
to attend the meeting through video-link. A proxy form is enclosed.

A member entitled to attend and vote at Annual General Meeting shall be entitled to appoint another
member, as a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The proxies in order to be effective must be
received to FD Registrar not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting.

Members are requested to notify changes immediately, if any, in their registered addresses to FD Registrar.
For Appointment of Proxy

The shareholders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines:

In case of individuals having physical shareholding or the account holder or sub-account holder and/or
the person whose securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the

CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy form accordingly.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC number shall be
mentioned on the form.

Notarized copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with
the proxy form.

In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company.

Submission of copy of CNIC/NTN (Mandatory):

Individual members who have not yet submitted photocopy of their valid CNIC to the Company/Share
Registrar, are once again requested to send their CNIC (copy) at the earliest directly to FD Registrar
Corporate Entities are requested to provide their National Tax Number (NTN). Please also give Folio
Number with the copy of CNIC/NTN details.

Availability of Annual Audited Financial Statements on the Company's website:
In terms of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan's (SECP) S.R.O. 634 (1)/ 2014, the Annual

Report for the year ended 30 June 2020 will also be placed on 786 Investments Ltd. website
www.786investments.com and is readily accessible to the shareholders.

@
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Transmission of Financial Statements to the Members through e-mail:

As per the directives issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP") vide
S.R.0.787(1)2014 dated 08 September 2014 and in pursuance of Circular No. 10 dated April 1, 2020,
respectively regarding Regulatory Relief to dilute the impact of Corona Virus (COVID 19) for Corporate
Sector companies are allowed the circulation of Audited Financial Statements along with Notice of Annual
General Meeting to their shareholders through email to those shareholders whose emails addresses are
present in the records of Share Registrar/database of CDC. The shareholders who wish to receive the
Annual Report via email in the future are requested to fill the consent form to FD Registrar.

In case any shareholder who has provided consent to receive Audited Financial Statements and Notice
through email subsequently requests for a hard copy for Audited Financial Statements the same shall be
provided free of cost within seven days of receipt of such request, but due to health and safety concerns
in these COVID-19 times and our sustainable policy to be as paperless and plastic-free as possible, we
request shareholders to view the annual report as pdf.

Deposit of Physical Certificates in CDC Account
As per Section 72 of the Companies Acts, 2017, every AMC shall be required to replace its physical
certificate with book-entry from in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified by the

Commission, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of this Act.

The AMC having physical shareholders are encouraged to open the CDC sub-account with any of the
brokers or investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical certificate into scrip less form.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
Rupees In Million
Authorized Capital 200.0000 200.0000  200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
Paid-Up Capital 149.7375 149.7375  149.74 149.74 149.74 149.74
Shareholders' Equity 230.1301 208.7028  200.38 245.45 270.89 210.53
Total Assets 248.8764 227.8785  219.07 264.07 287.20 231.65
Short-Term Investment in Securities 22.1386 22.4283 10.07 8.63 7.65 2.43
Income From Investments 4.6185 0.2696 (1.35) 0.04 - -
Management Fee 8.8368 9.5667 12.02 11.50 10.01 14.07
Other Income 3.7407 2.8357 3.74 0.56 0.67 1.56
Impairment Loss on Investment - - - (0.15) (0.57) (1.73)
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation 5.1396 4.3370  (39.96) (24.84) 64.81 (24.86)
Taxation 1.8708 1.5122 3.25 1.58 9.66 0.16
Profit/(Loss) After Taxation 3.2688 2.8247  (43.21) (26.42) 55.14 (25.02)
Book Value Per Share 15.3689 13.9379 13.38 16.39 18.09 14.06
Earnings Per Share 0.22 0.1886 (2.89) (1.76) 3.68 (1.67)
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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

During the year, all Directors of 786 Investments Ltd performed their due job with professionalism, demonstrable
skills, and determination to support management turning around the company. I wish to record my appreciation
to the Board Members.

The Company got the approval of SECP with regard the license to carry out "Investment Advisory Services" has
been successfully renewed vide its letter No. SCD/AMCW/7861L/2020-109 dated November 12, 2020 with effect
from May 26, 2019 and valid till May 25, 2022. License shall further be renewable by the Commission for next
three years, subject to the compliance of the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations.

The Company has revisited its strategy, keenly observed, and analyzed the situation of the economy during the
pandemic COVID-(19). During these bad lights on the economy and continuous lockdowns in the city, Karachi.
Company managed to improve the position of the fund with the available resources with the company and turned
it into profits.

On behalf of the Company, I would like to express my gratitude to the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan, the management of the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their continued support and cooperation
and all other stakeholders who are contributing in our success.

Shafqat Sultana
Chairperson

Date: September 28, 2021
Karachi
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The Board of Directors of 786 Investments Limited. ("786" or the "Company") is pleased to present the annual
report and the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Principle Business:

786 Investments Ltd is a public listed company incorporated in Pakistan. The Company is registered as NBFC
under the NBFC Rules, 2003. The Company has obtained the license to carry out Asset Management Services
and in process of obtaining the license of Investment Advisory Services and under the NBFC Rules, 2003, and
NBFC Regulation, 2008.

Company Performance Review:

June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
............. Rupees...........

Management Fees 8,836,778 9,566,707
Other Operating Income 1,111,112 1,111,111
Gross Revenue 3,740,722 2,835,672
Other operating charges 18,307,124 21,157,029
Administration and Operating Expenses
Financial Charges (23,456,960) (25,709,479)
Total Expenses (1,650,044) (6,874)
Share of Associates' Profit/(Loss) (25,107,004) (25,716,353)
Impairment Loss on Investments 8,322,872 10,007,405
(Loss)/Profit Before Taxation 5,139,649 5,448,081
(Loss)/Profit After Taxation 3,268,830 3,935,840

The Company recorded a Profit of PKR 2.82 million during the period ended June 30, 2020, as compared to a
loss of (PKR (43.20) million FY19. The Company Income which comprised of Management Fees decreased by
PKR 2.45 million representing a 20.39% decreased in Management Fees. But Simultaneously the administrative
and operating expenses decreased by PKR 6.25 million representing a 19.55% decrease in administrative and
operating expenses. Other income also contributed to turning around the company losses into profits. Further
Share of Associates' shows a profit of PKR 10.00 million as compared to the loss of (PKR (10.92) million FY19).

The earnings per share (EPS) of the Company for the period ended June 30, 2020, was PKR 0.19 as compared
to PKR (2.88) per share as of June 30, 2019.

The Board of Directors of the Company has a responsibility to ensure that the internal financial control system
of the company is adequate and is operating effectively.

The Company got approval from the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) through its vide
letter having reference No: SCD/AMCW/7861L/153/2019, on dated December 02, 2019, for the merger of three
funds.

The effective date merger was announced by the Board of Directors as of December 20, 2019, and successfully
executed and completed. The Merging Schemes stood merged with and into the surviving scheme 786 Smart Fund
on the basis of swap ratio calculated on the basis of Net Asset Values (NAV) of the Merging and the Surviving

09)
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The Company recorded a Profit of PKR 3.26 million during the period ended June 30, 2021, as compared to a
profit of PKR 3.93 million FY20. The Company Income which comprised of Management Fees decreased by
PKR 0.73 million representing a 7.63% decreased in Management Fees. But simultaneously the administrative
and operating expenses decreased by PKR 0.609 million representing a 2.37% decrease in administrative and
operating expenses. Other income also contributed to sustain the profits. Further Share of Associates' shows a
profit of PKR 8.32 million as compared to the profit of PKR 10 million FY20.

The earnings per share (EPS) of the Company for the period ended June 30, 2021, was PKR 0.22 as compared
to PKR 0.26 per share as of June 30, 2020.

The Board of Directors of the Company has a responsibility to ensure that the internal financial control system
of the company is adequate and is operating effectively.

The license to carry out "Investment Advisory Services" has been successfully renewed vide its letter No.
SCD/AMCW/7861L/2020-109 dated November 12, 2020 with effect from May 26, 2019 and valid till May 25,
2022. License shall further be renewable by the Commission for next three years, subject to the compliance of
the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations.

The Company focused is to grow Assets Under Management (AUMs). The Company is maintaining one fund
which categorized into Islamic Income Fund which is the surviving fund called 786 Smart Fund having AUM of
PKR 746 million as of the year ended June 30, 2021 during the year the AUM, increased by 19.12%.

Future Plans:

The Company is revisiting its strategy and analyzing the situation of the economy and the resources available with
the company. Also planned the process to significantly modify the financial and operational aspects of the company
as business was faced with financial pressures last year.

The company also planned to restructures its operations to develop a strategy to cut costs ineffective way to turn
around the company. Our objective for the year is to grow Asset under Management (AUM) through the formation
effective sales strategy.

Economic & Money Market Review:

Pakistan's economy has recovered from the effects of the Corona Virus epidemic, as has the rest of the world. The
government's stability efforts resulted in an increase in macroeconomic statistics, with the economy growing by
3.94 percent in fiscal year 2021, compared to 0.48 percent in fiscal year 2020. In the financial year 2021, the SBP
maintained its policy rate of 7.00 percent. The government created the Roshan Digital Account (RDA) for Pakistanis
living abroad, which has brought in more than USD 1.50 billion in the current fiscal year.

As a result of the government's actions, Pakistan's current account had a surplus of USD 153 million as of May
31, 2021, compared to a deficit of USD 4.33 billion the previous year. However, due to increasing economic
activity, the entire trade deficit grew to USD 29.99 billion in 11 months this fiscal year, up from USD 27 billion
the previous year.

Stock Market Review:

The benchmark KSE-100 index rose 37.60 percent this year, closing at 47,356 points after adding 12,934 points.
Due to monetary easing and improved macroeconomic data, the market maintained a bullish trend throughout the

[10)
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year. Amnesty in the construction industry sparked a rally throughout the sector and its related sectors. On June
14, 2021, the benchmark index reached a high of 48,986.94 points. In the fiscal year 2021, the average daily traded
volume reached an all-time high of 528 million shares.

Asset Management Industry Overview

Mutual Funds (open end funds) have Assets Under Management (AUMs) of PKR 1,056.44 billion as of June 30,
2021, up 36.68 percent from PKR 772.93 billion as of June 30, 2020. Traditional money market funds climbed
by 56.98%, while income funds increased by 42.48%. Income funds that follow Shariah law have risen by 142.15
percent. Traditional stock funds fell by 3.23 percent, while Shariah compliant equity funds grew by only 0.39
percent.

The Company's Asset under Management (AUM) as at June 30, 2021 was 746 million which was increased by
19.12% as compared to three merged fund June 30, 2020 (PKR 626.50 million).

Corporate Social Responsibility and Impact on Environment

During the year, 786 Investments Ltd managed CSR activities, and followed Pakistan's Health and Safety protocol
during the worldwide spread of the Novel Coronavirus which causes COVID-19. These were unprecedented
times that called for prudence and not panic. All our policies are sustainable and environmentally friendly.
We held facebook live at Sindh Governor House a small, socially distant awards ceremony for women front-line
workers (doctors and nurses) who had risked their lives to save the lives of others.

786 Investments Ltd is always proactive with best SOP practices. As the situation continues to unfold, we will
adapt our business hours and preventative measures based on the guidance from the Government of Sindh Public
Health.

Our team members also volunteered for 1) educating girls vocationally, 2) distributing food rations 3) LADIESFUND
awards. Our approach and commitment are to you, our clients, our shareholders, our employees, and the community.

Principle Risk & Uncertainties

The Asset Management industry size increase during the year by 36.68% Traditional money market funds climbed
by 56.98%, while income funds increased by 42.48%. Income funds that follow Shariah law have risen by 142.15
percent. Traditional stock funds fell by 3.23 percent, while Shariah compliant equity funds grew by only 0.39
percent.

The Company is maintaining one fund which categorized into Islamic Income Fund which is called 786 Smart
Fund, The fund most value being invested in the Commercial banks to counter the risk of market but they were
influenced by the macroeconomic, and political factors which impact the Company's performance due to Covid
-19. Some of the value invested in different Sukuk works unanimously well for the company.

The Company's risk management policies and procedures ensure that risks are effectively identified, evaluated,
monitored and managed. Risk management is a dynamic function and management must continuously monitor
its internal risk procedures and practices in order to reduce earnings variability.

Board Evaluation

Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulation, 2019 require evaluation of the Board of Directors
as a whole and its committees. In this regard, a comprehensive range of self-evaluation survey were conducted
in the Company with respect to the performance of its Board of Directors and Board Committee. Feedback from
all the Board members was solicited on areas of strategic clarity & beliefs, direction of business plan and functional

adequacy of its role.
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Corporate Governance and Financial Reporting Framework
The Directors are pleased to state as follows:

The financial statements, prepared by the company, present its state of affairs fairly, the result of its
operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of account have been maintained by the company.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation
of financial statements and any departures there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored
with ongoing efforts to improve it further.

There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance except as disclosed
in the statement of compliance annexed with these financial statements.

There has been no trading during the year in the units of the Fund carried out by the Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary and their spouses and their minor children except as disclosed
in the relevant notes to the financial statement.

There is no statutory payment on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges outstanding.

The Company has complied with the requirement of the Regulation and LISTED COMPANIES (CODEOF
CORPORATE GOVERNANANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 in the following manner.

The total number of directors are seven (7) as per the following:

a) Male: 4
b) Female: 3
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The Composition of board is as follows:

Category Names Designation
Independent Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson
Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah Director
Syed Shabahat Hussain Director
Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir Director

Executive Director

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood

Chief Executive Officer

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood

Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah

Non-Executive Directors Syed Musharaf Ali Director
Mr. Naveed Ahmed Director
Female Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson

Chief Executive Officer

Director

Board of Directors Meetings

During the year, four meetings were held. The attendance of each Director is as follows:

Names No of Meetings held | No of Meetings attended |Leave granted
Ms. Shafgat Sultana 4 4 _

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood 4 4 -

Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah 4 2 2%

Mr. Tahir Mehmood 4 4 -

Syed Farhan Abbas 4 4 -

Syed Shabahat Hussain 4 4 -

Ahmed Salman Munir 4 4 _

**Leave of absence was granted.
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Audit Committee Meeting

During the year, four meetings were held. The attendance of each member is as follows:

Names No of Meetings held |No of Meetings attended | Leave granted
Syed Shabahat Hussain 4 4 -
Mr. Tahir Mehmood 4 4 _
Syed Farhan Abbas 4 4 -

**Leave of absence was granted.
Directors Remuneration

The remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Chief Executive Officer for attending
Board and its Committees meetings is determined by the Company in the General Meeting. The remuneration of
the Directors is determined on the basis of prevailing industry trends and business practices. The details of
remuneration paid to the Chief Executive Officer and Directors are available in note 30 to the financial statements.

Auditors' Appointment

The present Auditor, Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Co. Chartered Accountants are retiring after Completing 5 years.
M/s Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman have consented to act as Auditor of the Company. The Board Audit Committee
have recommended their re-appointment as statutory auditors for the year ending June 30, 2022 and the Board
have endorsed the communication, subject to appointment in Annual General Meeting.

Auditors' Report

The Auditors have given their unmodified opinion on the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
June 30, 2021.

Statement of Ethics and Business Practices

The Board of Directors of Company has adopted a Statement of Ethics and Business Practices. All employees
are informed of this statement and are required to observe these rules of conduct in relation to business and
regulations.

Dividend

Based on the above, the Board of Directors of the Company has decided not to distribute any dividend to the
shareholders for the year.

Credit Rating

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has assigned an asset manager rating of "AM3", to the
Company.

Trading in shares of the Company

During the year no transaction in shares were carried out by the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer & Company Secretary and their spouses of minor children.

14
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Transaction with Connected Persons/Related Parties
Transactions between the Fund and its connected persons as disclosed in notes to the financial statements are
carried out on an arm's length basis.

Pattern of Share Holding as on June 30, 2021
The pattern of shareholding holding as on June 30, 2021 is annexed to these financial statements.

Key Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights are summarized and annexed to these financial statements.

Staff Retirement Benefits
786 operates a provident fund scheme for all permanent employees' details are included in these financial statements.

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

There was no subsequent event after the Balance sheet date but only the election of directors taken place as of
July 30, 2021. As a result of the election, the following Directors have been elected which is subject to commission
approval.

Category Names Designation
Independent Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson

Syed Shabahat Hussain Director

Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir Director
Executive Director Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood Chief Executive Officer
Non-Executive Directors Syed Farhan Abbas Director

Mr. Naveed Ahmed Director

Mr. Tahir Mehmood
Female Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood Chief Executive Officer

However, the following Directors have resigned from their position as directors' Syed Farhan Abbas & Mr. Tahir
Mehmood and in the occurrence of a casual vacancy, the following name has been appointed as director of the
company Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah & Syed Musharaf Ali as on dated September 21, 2021.

According to section 158, the subsequent Directors are not yet approved by the SECP. So in that connection,

Directors so retiring shall continue to perform their functions until their successors elected in EOGM endorsed
and approved by the SECP.

13
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“ Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF 786 INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in listed companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
786 Investments Limited (the company) for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with the
requirement of regulation 36 of the Regulation.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and
to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon the
recommendations of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of approval of the related party transactions by the Board
of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
‘Statement of Compliance’ does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Com pany for the
year ended June 30, 2021.

I
Q.QNQIH HO%NM Z»Um .
gezmda aroon akarm«’?zCom}gn%‘L‘t Place: Karachi

Chartered Accountants Date:2'8 SEP 2021

Room No. M1-M4, Mezzanine Floor, Progressive Plaza, Civil Lines Quarter, Beaumont Road, Karachi-75530 Pakistan.
Phone: +92 21 35674741-44 | Fax: +92 21 35674745
Email: info@hzco.com.pk | URL: hitp:/fwww.hzco.com.gk
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SATATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018.

The Company has complied with the requirement of the Regulation in the following manner:
1. The total number of directors are seven (7) as per the following:

a) Male: 04

b) Female: 03

2. The Composition of board is as follows:

Category Names Designation
Independent Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson
Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah | Director
Syed Shabahat Hussain Director
Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir Director
Executive Director Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood Chief Executive Officer
. . Syed Farhan Abbas Director
Non-Executive Director Mr. Tahir Mehmood Director
Ms. Shafgat Sultana Chairperson
Female Directors Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood Chief Executive Officer

Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah | Director

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed companies,
including this company.

4. The Management Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The board has developed a Vision/Mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of
the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

6.  All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by
the board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

7.  The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected
by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirement of Act and the Regulations with
respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

8. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of Directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9.  The directors of the Company are experienced and seasoned corporate professionals and are well-conversant

with the relevant laws applicable to the Company, its policies and procedures, and provisions of memorandum
and articles of association and are aware of their duties and responsibilities. The Chief Executive Officer as

24



10.

I1.

12.

13.

14.

a Director in the Board has Completed their Training Program from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance
from the Directors Training Program under the criteria specified in Clause (xi) of the Code. Four directors
of the Company, Ms. Shafqat Sultana, Syed Shabahat Hussain, Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir & Ms. Charmaine
Hidayatullah are exempted from the Training Program from Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance and
appears in the data bank of Pakistan Institute of Corporate Governance.

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant
requirement of the Regulations. The company Secretary and chief Financial officer is the same person,
However duties of both positions are distinct and clearly spelled out. Since long both these positions are
handled by one person who has in-depth knowledge required by both positions and the Company is very
much satisfied. Further, it has less financial burden on the Company.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval
of the Board.

The Board has formed following committees comprising of members given below:

Category Names Committees | Designation
Independent Directors Syed Shabahat Hussain | Audit Chairman Audit
Committee Committee
Non-Executive Director Syed Farhan Abbas Member
Non-Executive Director Mr. Tahir Mehmood Member
Independent Directors Ms. Shafgat Sultana Human Chairperson
Executive Director Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood | Resource ) & | HR&RC
Non-Executive Director Mr. Tahir Mehmood Remun'eratlon Member
Committee Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have committee have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee : 04 meeting were held during the FY 2019-2021
b) HR & Remuneration Committee: 01 meeting were held during the FY 2019-2021

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

There was no subsequent event after the Balance sheet date but only the election of directors taken place as
of July 30, 2021. As a result of the election, the following Directors have been elected which is subject to
commission approval.



Category Names Designation

Independent Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson

Syed Shabahat Hussain Director

Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir Director
Executive Director Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood Chief Executive Officer
Non-Executive Directors Syed Farhan Abbas Director

Mr. Naveed Ahmed Director

Mr. Tahir Mehmood

Female Directors Ms. Shafqat Sultana Chairperson

Ms. Tara Uzra Dawood Chief Executive Officer

However, the following Directors have resigned from their position as directors' Syed Farhan Abbas & Mr. Tahir
Mehmood and in the occurrence of a casual vacancy, the following name has been appointed as director of the
company Ms. Charmaine Hidayatullah & Syed Musharaf Ali as on dated September 21, 2021.

According to section 158, the subsequent Directors are not yet approved by the SECP. So in that connection,
Directors so retiring shall continue to perform their functions until their successors elected in EOGM endorsed
and approved by the SECP.

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and experienced
for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered
with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International
Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer,
head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company.

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services
except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors
have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27,32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been
complied.

Shafqat Sultana
Chairperson

Karachi:
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Reanda Haroon Zakaria & Company
Chartered Accountants

HZ

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF 786 INVESTMENTS LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of 786 Investments Limited which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, and the statement of profit or
loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,
and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of
the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the profit, other comprehensive
profit, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Room No. M1-Md, Mezzanine Floor, Progressive Plaza, Civil Lines Quarter, Beaurnont Road, Karachi-75530 Pakistan.
Phone: +92 21 35674741-44 | Fax: +92 21 35674745
Email: info@hzco.com.pk | URL: hito:/iwww.hzeo,com,pk
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Following are the Key audit matter(s):

S.
No.

Key audit matter(s)

How the matter was addressed in our audit

)

2

Transactions with the related parties

As referred in note 8 and 32 to the
financial statements, 786 Investments
Limited is the Fund Manager of 786
Smart Fund, as well as investment
advisor of Dawood Family Takaful
Limited. Transactions with these related
parties are considered to be a key audit
matter.

With  the above related parties,
transactions are undertaken in the normal
course of business, the fee charged
mechanism adopted which involves the
determination of profit margins to be
included in the management fee on a
daily basis, and fee charged for
investment advisory fee as per the terms
of agreement with the related party may
potentially impact the operating results of
the Company in a significant manner.

We have Considered these to be a key
audit matters due to their materiality,
nature and significance in terms of
judgments involved.

Valuation of Investments

The value of investment comprising long
and short term is Rs. 215.246 million as
at June 30, 2020 (2020: Rs. 192.006
million) held by the company at the year
end is considered to be a key audit matter
due to significance of amount and use of
judgement in assessing impairment.

Refer to note 3.3 for the accounting
policy on investments and details of the
investments are disclosed in note 8 and
11.

Our key audit procedures with respect to
related party sales transactions included:

i) Examination of the service agreement
which sets out the terms and
conditions of such transactions and
also fee mechanism to be followed for
the same

ii)  Obtaining confirmation from related
parties for transactions and balances,
approval of the said agreements and
pricing policies by the Board of
Directors of  the  respective
Fund/Company and compliance with
the relevant requirements of the
companies Act 2017 and Code of
Corporate Governance with respect to
such related party transactions.

iii)  We also evaluated the appropriateness

of the disclosures of such related party

transactions in accordance with the
requirements of the applicable
financial reporting standards. In doing
so, we considered the adequacy and
relevance of the information disclosed
in the financial statements to comply
with the requirements of “[AS 24 —
Related Party Disclosure.

i) Test of detail are performed on
investments held by the company
including inspecting source documents
and evaluating quoted market rates
and fair values where applicable.

Further valuation of investment has
been substantiated in accordance with
appropriate and relevant accounting
standards.

if)
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S.

No.

Key audit matter(s)

How the matter was addressed in our audit

3)

Loan from director

As explained in note 19, interest bearing
loan from director Rs. 22 million is
classified as subordinated loan by the
Management of the Company, is
considered to be a key audit matter due to
the significance of amount and
classification as per the NBFC Rules.

Following test of details are performed for

the wverification and classification of

subordinated loan:

i} Performed test of details and obtained
confirmation for the verification of loan,

ii) Reviewed loan agreements for terms and
conditions of loan,

iii) Reviewed NBFC Rules for the
definition of “equity” which specifically
includes, interest free subordinated loan,
&

iv) Examine and evaluate approval from
SECP.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The Other Information comprises the
information included in the Company’s Annual Report does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Other
Information and, in doing so, consider whether the Other Information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this Other Information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.
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Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in
Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair presentation.
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We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and
returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is
Muhammad Yameen.

(&&hﬁ?ﬂroﬁmaa 8%0[&; iﬂ\‘ Place: Karachi

Chartered Accountants Dated: 3'g opp 2024



INVESTMENTS

WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
gheLatl
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021
2021 2020 2019
Note Rupees Rupees  Rupees
ASSETS (Restated) (Restated)
Non-Current Assets
Property and equipment 6 2,052,245 3,621,242 5,569,923
Intangible asset 7 969,570 1,108,080 1,246,590
Long term investments 8 193,108,093 169,578,338 181,475,932
Long term deposits and Prepayments 9 36,300 536,300 1,036,300
Deferred tax assets 10 - - -
196,166,208 174,843,960 189,328,745
Current Assets
Short term investments 11 22,138,642 22,428,330 10,071,630
Loans and advances 12 - 22,003 39,667
Prepayments and other receivable 13 7,579,509 7,609,372 7,401,153
Trade receivable 14 1,938,496 4,108,583 3,087,149
Accrued markup 15 2,431,517 2,804,667 153,119
Tax refund due from government 16 6,664,825 5,819,256 5,046,837
Cash at bank 17 11,957,163 12,042,370 4,539,920
52,710,153 54,834,581 30,339,475
Total Assets 248,876,361 229,678,541 219,668,220
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital and Reserves
Authorised capital
20,000,000 (2020: 20,000,000)

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
14,973,750 (2020: 14,973,750)

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 18 149,737,500 149,737,500 149,737,500
General reserves 33,630,264 33,630,264 33,630,264
Surplus on revaluation of investments - At FV through OCI - 5,454,357 (13,777)
Share of unrealised gain on remeasurement of
investments in associates) 182,232 236,114 210,748
Director loan 22,000,000 - -
Unappropriated profit 24,580,088 21,311,258 17,375,418

230,130,084 210,369,493 200,940,153
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 20 17,747,535 18,310,306 17,729,325
Unclaimed dividend 21 998,742 998,742 998,742
18,746,277 19,309,048 18,728,067
Contingencies and Commitments 22
Total Equities and Liabilities 248,876,361 229,678,541 219,668,220
The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Income
Remuneration from funds under management
Advisory fee
Capital gain on sale of investment
Income on TFC's
Gain on Redemption of Units of Associates' Investment
Income on Pakistan Investment Bond
Reclassification of Surplus on Investments
Deficit on Revaluation of Investments - At FVP&L
Expenses
Administrative and operating expenses
Financial charges
Operating loss

Other operating income

Share of associates' profit
Profit before taxation

Taxation

Net Profit for the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer

Director

@

Note

23

36

24
25

26

27

28

29

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
(Restated)
8,836,778 9,566,707
1,111,112 1,111,111
- 269,631
2,467,742 3,635,148
- 2,068,124
2,150,770 1,670,636
14,566,402 18,321,357
5,454,357 -
(1,837,701) -
3,616,656 -
(23,456,960)(| (25,709,479)
(1,650,044) (6,874)
(25,107,004)  (25,716,353)
(6,923,946) (7,394,996)
3,740,722 2,835,672
8,322,872 10,007,405
5,139,649 5,448,081
(1,870,819) (1,512,241)
3,268,830 3,935,840
0.22 0.26

Chief Executive Officer
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
(Restated)
Net profit for the year 3,268,830 3,935,840
Other Comprehensive Income / (loss)
Surplus on revaluation of investments - At fair
value through other comprehensive income - 5,468,134
Share of unrealised (loss) / gain from associates on
remeasurement of investments (53,882) 25,366
Reclassification of Surplus on Investments (5,454,357) -
Total comprehensive (Loss) / Income for the year (2,239,409) 9,429,340
The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.
786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)
Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Rupees Rupees
Profit before taxation 5,139,649 5,448,081
Adjustments for items not involving movement of funds:
Depreciation on property and equipment 1,826,947 2,006,890
Amortization 138,510 138,510
Financial charges 1,650,044 6,874
Mark up earned on saving account (1,431,241) (1,290,040)
Loss on sale of investment - (269,631)
Gain on Redemption of Units of Associates' Investment - (2,068,124)
Revaluation gain on investment FVTPL (3,616,656) -
Income on Pakistan Investment Bond (2,150,770)
Liabilities written back (2,306,682) -
Bank Balances written off 123,737
Share of profit from associates' (8,322,872)|| (10,007,405)
(14,088,983)  (11,482,926)
Operating cash out flows before working capital changes (8,949,334) (7,145,956)
Decrease / (increase) in current assets
Loans and advances 22,003 17,664
Trade receivable 2,170,087 178,566
Prepayments and other receivable 29,863 (208,219)
2,221,953 (11,989)
(Decrease) / Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables (21,623) 492,092
(6,749,004) (6,665,853)
Income taxes paid - net (1,530,166) (2,284,660)
Net cash used in operating activities (8,279,171) (8,950,513)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investments - net (18,000,000) 17,379,554
TFC Redeemed 5,000 -
Long-Term Deposits and Prepayments 500,000 500,000
Receipt of mark up on savings account 1,955,160 (1,361,509)
Income received on PIBs 2,000,000 -
Capital expenditure incurred (257,950) (58,209)
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (13,797,790) 16,459,836
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Sub Ordinated Loan From Director 22,000,000 -
Financial charges paid (8,247) (6,874)
Net Cash Generated from / (used in) Financing Activities 21,991,754 (6,874)
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (85,207) 7,502,450
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 12,042,370 4,539,920
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 11,957,163 12,042,370

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer Director
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Balance as at July 1, 2019 as previously
reported

Adjustment of advisory fees
Balance as at July 1, 2019 - Restated
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income / (loss)
Surplus on revaluation of investments
- At FV through OCI
Share of unrealised gain on remeasurement
of associates' investments
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at June 30, 2020
Impact of Investment Advisory fees

Balance at June 30, 2020- as Restated

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income / (loss)

Recalssification of Surplus on Investments
Subordinated Loan From Director

Share of unrealised gain on remeasurement
of associates' investments

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at June 30, 2021

19
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Share capital Reserves
P Capital Capital Revenue
Issued, fub ) Surplus on Share'ofJ ol
subscr'tbea' General loan from  of available gain on Unappropriated
and paid-up reserve X profit
. Director forsale  remeasurement
capital . L
reserve investments  of associates
---------------------------------- i
149,737,500 33,630,264 - (13,777) 210,748 16,819,862 200,384,597
R - - - - 555,556 555,556
149,737,500 33,630,264 - (13,777) 210,748 17,375,418 200,940,153
R R N - - 2,824,729 2,824,729
- - - 5,468,134 - - 5,468,134
- - - - 25,366 - 25,366
- - - 5,468,134 25,366 2,824,729 8,318,229
149,737,500 33,630,264 - 5,454,357 236,114 20,200,147 209,258,382
1,111,111 1,111,111
149,737,500 33,630,264 - 5,454,357 236,114 21,311,258 210,369,493
- - - - - 3,268,830 3,268,830
- - - (5,454,357) - - (5,454,357)
- - 22,000,000 - - - 22,000,000
- - - - (53,882) - (53,882)
- - 22,000,000  (5,454,357) (53,882) 3,268,830 19,760,591
149,737,500 33,630,264 22,000,000 - 182,232 24,580,088 230,130,084

The annexed notes from 1 to 39 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer

786 Investments Limited

(Management Company)

Director

36/

Chief Executive Officer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS
786 Investments Limited, the Company was incorporated on September 18, 1990 as a public limited Company in Pakistan, with its registered
office at G3, Ground Floor BRR Tower, Hassan Ali Street, Off I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi 74000. The Company is listed on the Pakistan
Stock Exchange Limited. The Company has changed its name to 786 Investments Limited from Dawood Capital Management Limited with effect
from 20 January, 2017 after completing regulatory formalities.
The Company is registered as a Non Banking Finance Company under the Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation)
Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules). The Company has obtained the licenses to carry out investment advisory services and asset management services
under the NBFC Rules and the Non Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Regulations).
The license to carry out "Asset Management Service" has been successfully renewed dated May 28, 2019 under Rule 5 of the Non Banking
Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 amended through S.R.O 1131(1) 2007, S.R.O 271(1) 2010, S.R.O 570(1)/2012
and S.R.O 1002(1)/2015 respectively.
The license to carry out "Investment Advisory Services" has been successfully renewed vide its letter No.SCD/AMCW/786IL/2020-109 dated
November 12, 2020 with effect from May 26, 2019 and valid till May 25, 2022 . Licence shall further be renewable by the Commission for next
three years, subject to the compliance of the NBFC Rules and the NBFC Regulations.
BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting
and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the international Accounting Standard Boards (IASB) as notified
under the Companies Act, 2017.

- Provision of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

- The Non Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (The NBFC Rules), and the Non Banking Finance
Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (The NBFC Regulations); and

- Directives issued by the SECP

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, The NBFC Rules, The NBFC Regulations and by the SECP differ
with the requirements of IFRS the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, The NBFC Rules, The NBFC Regulations
and SECP have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain investments which are measured at fair
value.

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow information.
Functional and Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

New or Amendments / interpretations to existing standards, interpretation and forth coming requirements:
There are new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning 01 July, 2020 other than those

disclosed in note 3 are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the company's financial statements and are therefore
not stated in these financial statements.
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Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective:

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments
and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July, 2020:

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current (Amendments to IAS 1) - Effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January
2022

The amendments aim to promote consistency in applying the requirements by helping companies determine whether, in the statement of financial
position, debt and other liabilities with an uncertain settlement date should be classified as current (due or potentially due to be settled within
one year) or non-current.

Property, Plant and Equipment - Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16) - Effective for periods beginning on or after
July 2021

The amendments prohibit deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any proceeds from selling items produced while
bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Instead, an
entity recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of producing those items, in profit or loss.

Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37) - Effective for periods beginning on or after 01 July 2021

The amendments specify that the ‘cost of fulfilling” a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly
to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs
that relate directly to fulfilling contracts (an example would be the allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment
used in fulfilling the contract).

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020- the improvements address amendments to following approved accounting standards:

- IFRS 1 — The amendment permits a subsidiary that applies paragraph D16(a) of IFRS 1 to measure cumulative translation differences using
the amounts reported by its parent, based on the parent’s date of transition to IFRSs.

- IFRS 9 — The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 in assessing
whether to derecognise a financial liability. An entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the borrower) and the lender,
including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other’s behalf.

- IFRS 16 — The amendment to Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 removes from the example the illustration of the reimbursement
of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that might

arise because of how lease incentives are illustrated in that example.

- IAS 41 — The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of IAS 41 for entities to exclude taxation cash flows when measuring
the fair value of a biological asset using a present value technique.

The above amendments are effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2020 and are not likely to have an impact on the
Company’s financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the presentation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Property and equipment

Owned

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Such costs include the cost of replacing parts of fixed assets when
that cost is incurred. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. Depreciation is charged to
profit and loss account over the useful life of the asset on a systematic basis applying the straight line method at the rates specified in note 7 to

the financial statements.

Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the assets are put to use while no depreciation is charged in the month in which
the assets are disposed off.

3¢)



INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KO YOUR Y

The carrying amounts are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts, and
where carrying values exceed estimated recoverable amount, assets are written down to their estimated recoverable amount.

An item of fixed asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
The residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted, if appropriate.
Gains and losses on disposals, if any, are included in the profit and loss account.
3.2 Impairment of non-financial asset
3.3 Financial assets and liabilities
3.3.1 Initial Recognition
All financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given or received plus or minus
transaction costs (except financial asset at FVTPL where transaction costs are charged to profit or loss). These are subsequently measured at fair
value or amortized cost as the case may be.
3.3.2 Classification of financial assets
The Company classifies its financial instruments in the following categories:
- atamortized cost.
- at fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI”), or
- at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”).

The Company determines the classification of financial assets at initial recognition. The classification of instruments (other than equity instruments)
is driven by the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and their contractual cash flow characteristics.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized cost:

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCT:

a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and

b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

However, Company may make an irrevocable election at initial recognition for particular investments in equity instruments that would otherwise
be measured at fair value through profit or loss to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income provided that the
investment is neither held for trading nor its a contingent consideration in a business combination.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized or at fair value through OCI.
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3.3.3 Classification of Financial liabilities
The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following categories:

- at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), or
- atamortized cost.

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, unless they are required to be measured at FVTPL (such as instruments held for trading or
derivatives) or the Company has opted to measure them at FVTPL.

3.3.4 Subsequent measurement
Financial assets at FVTOCI
These are measured at fair value, with gains or losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in OCI.
Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost
Financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are subsequently carried at amortized cost, and in the case of financial assets, less any impairment.
Financial assets and liabilities at FVTPL
Realized and unrealized gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the financial assets and liabilities held at FVTPL are included
in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. Where management has opted to recognize
a financial liability at FVTPL, any changes associated with the Company’s own credit risk will be recognized in other comprehensive income /
(loss). Currently, there are no financial liabilities designated at FVTPL.

3.3.5 Impairment of financial assets at amortized cost
The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) on financial assets that are measured at amortized cost.
The company measures loss allowance at an amount equal to life time ECLs, except for the following, which are measured at 12 months ECL:

- Debt security that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date.

- Other debt security and bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument)
has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

Loss allowances for trade receivable are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL.
When determining whether the credit risk of financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the
Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information n and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and including
forward-looking information.
The company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more than past due for a reasonable period of
time. Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs
are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the
expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months). The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum contractual
period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the Gross carrying amount of the assets.
The Gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering of a financial asset
in its entirety or a portion thereof. The Company initially makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amount of write-off based on whether
there is a reasonable expectation of recovery.

3.3.6 Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecognizes financial assets only when the contractual rights to cash flows from the financial assets expire or when it transfers
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the financial assets and substantially all the associated risks and rewards of ownership to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the difference between the asset’s carrying value and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognized in profit or loss.

In addition, on derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument classified as at FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in the investments revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

In contrast, on derecognition of an investment in equity instrument which the Company has elected on initial recognition to measure at FVTOCI,
the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the investments revaluation reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is transferred
to revenue reserve.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities only when its obligations under the financial liabilities are discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Settlement date accounting

All purchases and sales of securities that require delivery within the time frame established by regulation or market convention such as '"T+2'
purchases and sales are recognized at the settlement date. Trade date is the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sale an asset.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities
Financial assets include investments, deposits, loans, advances, other receivables, receivable from funds and cash and bank balances.

Financial liabilities include accrued expenses and other liabilities and liabilities against assets subject to finance lease. Financial liabilities are
classified according to the substance of the contractual agreement entered into.

At the time of initial recognition, all the financial assets and liabilities are measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given or
received for it. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement of all financial assets and liabilities except for transaction costs that
may be incurred on disposal. The particular recognition method adopted for recognition of financial assets and liabilities subsequent to initial
recognition is disclosed in the policy statement associated with each item.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts and the Company intends to either settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
Corresponding income on the asset and charge on the liability is also off-set.

Related party transactions and transfer pricing

Transactions and contracts with the related parties are based on the policy that all transactions between the Company and related parties are carried
out at arm’s length prices which are determined in accordance with the methods prescribed in the Companies Act, 2017.

Employee retirement benefits-defined contribution plan

The Company operates recognised provident fund scheme for all its eligible employees. Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the
Company and its employees, to the fund at the rate of 10 percent of basic salary.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalent consist of
bank balances and running finances under mark-up arrangements.

Trade debts, loans, deposits, interest accrued and other receivables

These are classified at amortized cost and are initially recognised when they are originated and measured at fair value of consideration receivable.

@
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These assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Actual credit loss experience over past years is used to base
the calculation of expected credit loss.

Subordinated loan from sponsors

Subordinated loans are classified as per the terms and conditions of loan agreements and in accordnace with the classification crieteria provided
in NBFC Rules and TR-32 of ICAP.

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods
and services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Proposed dividend and transfer between reserves

Dividends declared and transfer between reserves, except appropriations which are required by the law, made subsequent to the balance sheet
date are considered as non adjusting events and are recognized in the financial statements in the year in which such dividends are declared or
transfers between reserves are made.

Revenue recognition

Management fee is recognized on accrual basis when relevant services are rendered.

Gains and losses on sale of marketable securities are recognised on the trade debt.

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established. Return on securities other than shares is recognised on accrual
basis.

Return on bank deposits are recognised on accrual basis. Other income is recognised as and when earned.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, if it is probable that outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Segment reporting

"An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses
including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components. The Company has two segment i.e.
(i) Asset Management Service and (ii) Fee from Advisory services. However, it does not subject to the required threshold to meet the requirement
of separate reportable segment."

Taxation

Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at current rates of taxation after taking into consideration available tax credits, rebates
and tax losses, if any. However, for income covered under final tax regime, taxation is based on applicable tax rules under such regime. The
charge for current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments framed / finalised during
the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the statement of financial position liability method in respect of all temporary timing differences arising from
difference between the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities in the financial statements and corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary

differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and tax credits can be utilized.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments
are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following estimates and judgments which are significant
to the financial statements:

a) Recognition of taxation and deferred taxation;

b) Determining the useful lives of operating fixed assets;
¢) Classification of investments; and

d) Impairment of financial assets.

RECITIFICATION OF ERROR

Management has made an adjustment of advisory income relating to the prior periods. Company was unable to account for the advisory income
in prior periods due to the pendency of license renewal for investment advisory services by the Commission (SECP). Considering the materiality
of the amount, adjustment has been made in the prior periods retrospectively in accordance with the requirements of IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies,
Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors” and comparative figures of statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and statement
of changes in equity have been restated.

Previously .
Adjustment Re-stated
The effects of adj ts are ized below: reported yustmer e-state
Note ~=-=========-= Rupees - - ----------

Effect of error on financial statements for year ended June 30, 2019 (Audited)
Statement of financial position
Current - Assets

Trade receivables 2,487,149 600,000 3,087,149

Trade and other payables 17,684,881 44,444 17,729,325
Statement of changes in equity

Unappropriated profit 16,819,862 555,556 17,375,418
Statement of profit or loss

Income on advisory services - 555,556 555,556
Effect of error on financial statements for year ended June 30, 2020 (Audited)
Statement of financial position
Current - Assets

Trade receivables 2,308,583 1,800,000 4,108,583
Trade and other payables

- Sales tax payable 863,347 133,333 996,680
Statement of changes in equity

Unappropriated profit 19,644,591 1,666,667 21,311,258

Statement of profit or loss
Income on advisory services - 1,111,111 1,111,111
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6 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

6.1 The following is the statement of property and equipment:

Furni
.. ”"f"’”e Vehicles O.fﬁce Computers Total
Description and fixtures equipment
---------------- Rupees----------------

Year ended June 30, 2021

Opening net book value (NBV) 395,656 2,324,868 453,327 447,391 3,621,242

Additions (at cost) - - - 257,950 257,950
Disposals

Cost - - - - -

Depreciation - - - - -
Net Book value - - - - -
Depreciation charge (65,600) (1,118,674) (257,748) (384,925) (1,826,947)
Closing net book value 330,056 1,206,194 195,579 320,416 2,052,245
Gross carrying value basis

Cost 1,487,514 5,593,370 1,494,502 5,538,425 14,113,811

Accumulated depreciation /

impairment (1,157,458)  (4,387,176)  (1,298,923) (5,218,009) (12,061,566)
Net book value 330,056 1,206,194 195,579 320,416 2,052,245
Year ended June 30, 2020

Opening net book value (NBV) 468,289 3,443,542 611,449 1,046,643 5,569,923

Additions (at cost) - - - 58,209 58,209

468,289 3,443,542 611,449 1,104,852 5,628,132

Disposals

Cost - - - - -

Depreciation - - - - -
Net Book value - - - - -
Depreciation charge (72,633)  (1,118,674) (158,122) (657,461) (2,006,890)
Closing net book value 395,656 2,324,868 453,327 447,391 3,621,242
Gross carrying value basis

Cost 1,487,514 5,593,370 1,494,502 5,280,475 13,855,861

Accumulated depreciation /

impairment (1,091,858)  (3,268,502)  (1,041,175) (4,833,084) (10,234,619)
Net book value 395,656 2,324,868 453,327 447,391 3,621,242
Depreciation rate % per annum 10 20 20 33
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2021 2020
7 INTANGIBLE ASSET Note Rupees Rupees
Computer software 969,570 1,108,080
7.1  Computer software
Opening Net Book Value 1,108,080 1,246,590
Addition - -
Amortization Charge (138,510) (138,510)
Closing Net Book Value 969,570 1,108,080
Cost 1,385,100 1,385,100
Accumulated Amortization (415,530) (277,020)
Closing Net Book Value 969,570 1,108,080
Amortization rate 10% 10%
8 LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
Investments in Associates - Units of Mutual Funds - Equity Method
786 Smart Fund (Open - End - Fund) - an associate
(Using Equity Method)
2,130,273 (June 30, 2020: 1,825,406) Units,
Representing 23.18% (June 30, 2020: 23.60%) Holding. 8.1 172,941,561 147,858,793

Government Securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds
having Face Value of 20 Million 8.2 20,166,532 21,719,545
193,108,093 169,578,338

8.1 The abridged audited financial information of 786 Smart Fund (the Fund) based on audited financial statements as at June 30, 2021 is as

follows:
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees

Associate's Statement of Assets and Liabilities

Total assets 764,657,218 654,498,285

Total liabilities 18,550,060 27,994,547
Net assets 746,107,158 626,503,738
Number of units in issue 9,190,455 7,734,563
Units held as at June 30th June 2021 2,130,273 1,825,406
Net assets value per unit 81.18 81.00
Share of Company's net assets 172,941,561 147,858,793
Associate's Income Statement

Total income 44,919,217 62,970,841

Net (loss) / income (13,565,630)  (12,653,700)
Net Income Before Taxation 31,353,587 50,317,141

Taxation - -
Net Income After Taxation 31,353,587 50,317,141

8.1.1 The 786 Smart Fund has been classified as an associate owing to holding in excess of Twenty percent.

8.2 This Government securities - Pakistan Investment Bonds will mature latest by September 19, 2029 and carry interest at the rate of 12.14821%.
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9 LONG TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Deposits
With CDC
Against Utilities

Prepayments
License Renewal Fee
Current Portion Shown Under Current Assets

9.1
June 2022.

10 DEFERRED TAX ASSET

Relating To Deductible Temporary Differences
Accelerated Accounting Depreciation
Carried Forward Assessed Tax Losses
Unabsorbed Tax Depreciation & Amortization

Unrecognized Deferred Tax Asset

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees

25,000 25,000

11,300 11,300

36,300 36,300

500,000 1,000,000

9.1 (500,000) (500,000)

- 500,000

36,300 536,300

This represents fee paid in respect of renewal of licenses of Asset Management Services (AMC) and Investment Advisory Services (IAS) till

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
623,646 50,282
15,266,936 16,913,722
1,403,051 1,063,196
17,293,633 18,027,200
10.1 (17,293,633)  (18,027,200)

10.1 Deferred tax asset has not been recognized on the ground that sufficient taxable profits are not expected in foreseeable future against which the

asset could be utilized.

2021 2020
Face Value Fair Value Face Value Fair Value
11  SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS Note  -----ccccmmaa oo Rupees - ------------o----
At fair value through Profit and Loss
Term finance certificate 11.1 21,133,786 22,138,642 21,133,786 22,428,330
Redeemed (5,000) - -
Cumulative gain on
revaluation of investment 1,009,856 - 1,294,544 -
22,138,642 22,138,642 22,428,330 22,428,330
11.1 Term Finance Certificates - Unlisted
Number of Certificates 2021 2020
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
2021 2020 Name of Company
Note — -----=-===------ Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - -~
Financial services
5,000 5,000  Silk Bank Limited 11.1.1 21,128,786 22,138,642 21,133,786 22,428,330

11.1.1 Term Finance Certificates are valued using rate prevailing on MUFAP (Mutual Fund Association of Pakistan) which is 88.62% of face value at

the statement of financial position date.

11.1.2 Term finance certificates carry profit equal to 6 month KIBOR plus 1.85% receivable half yearly in arrears and will mature in August 2025. The
Instrument is structured to redeem 0.14% of the Issue Amount during the first 7 years and remaining 99.86% in last two (2) equal semi annual
installments of 49.93% each. The instrument is unsecured and subordinated as to payment of Principal and Profit to all other indebtedness of

the bank, including deposits.
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12 LOANS AND ADVANCES Note Rupees Rupees
Unsecured - considered good
Advance against salary 12.1 - 22,003
12.1 Advance against Salary
Maximum Aggregate
Amount Outstanding at
N " any Time with Write
Eamle of the Terms of the Loans Security Purpose Reference to Month  Provision Z on
mployee End Balances 4
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Muhammad Naveed Mogthly Installment Unsecured Famlly. - 77,000 - -
Basis and Interest Free Commitment
2021 2020
13 PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLE Note Rupees Rupees
Prepayments
Insurance 449,709 470,831
Rent 116,121 124,862
Current portion of License Renewal Fee 9 500,000 500,000

1,065,830 1,095,693

Other receivable
Federal excise duty 13.1 6,513,679 6,513,679
7,579,509 7,609,372

13.1 This represents amount receivable from funds in lieu of Federal Excise Duty the break up of which is as follows:

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
Associates
786 Smart Fund 1.4 6,513,679 6,513,679
22.1.2 6,513,679 6,513,679

13.1.1 The Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year with reference to month end balances from the funds is Rs. 6.51 (2020: Rs. 6.51)

Million.
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Restated
14 TRADE RECEIVABLE
786 Smart Fund - an associate 1,638,496 2,308,583
Receivable on Account of Advisory Fees 300,000 1,800,000

1,938,496 4,108,583




14.1 Aging analysis of trade receivables

Balance Outstanding
Past due 1 - 60 days
Past due 61 - 90 days
Past due 91 - 180 days
Past due 181 - 365 days
More than 365 days
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2021 2020
Gross Impairment Gross Impairment
------------------ Rupees - - - - - - -~ =- - - - - - - -~
1,028,865 - 856,463 -
909,631 - 1,452,120 -
1,938,496 - 2,308,583 -

14.2 Maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time during the year with reference to month end balances from each fund is as follows:

Associates
786 Smart Fund

15 ACCRUED MARKUP

On saving accounts
On TFCs
On PIBs

16 TAX REFUND DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

Opening

Tax paid during the year
Prior year tax adjustment
Provision for the year
Closing

17 CASH AT BANK

Cash in hand

Cash at bank
Current accounts
Saving accounts

Note

17.1 The balance in savings accounts carry profit at rates ranging from 5.5% to 5.5% per annum (2020: 5.5% to 11.25% per annum).

18 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID - UP CAPITAL

2021 2020
----No. of Shares - - - -

10,000,000 10,000,000
4,973,750 4,973,750
14,973,750 14,973,750

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each
issued as fully paid in cash

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each
issued as fully paid bonus shares

4¢)

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
2,784,461 2,658,864
701,973 644,940
908,138 1,489,091
821,406 670,636
2,431,517 2,804,667
5,819,256 5,046,837
2,716,388 2,284,660
22,345 108,535
(1,893,164)  (1,620,776)
6,664,825 5,819,256
1,315 1,005
- 101,609
11,955,848 11,939,756
11,955,848 12,041,365
11,957,163 12,042,370
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
100,000,000 100,000,000
49,737,500 49,737,500
149,737,500 149,737,500
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The following shares are held by the Related Parties with whom the Company has entered into transactions or has arrangements in place.

2021 2020
Name of related party ----No. of Shares - - - -
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 2,246,070 2,246,070
BRR Guardian Modaraba 1,935,505 1,935,505
Tara Uzra Dawood - Chief Executive Officer 1,768,458 1,768,458

SUBORDINATED LOAN FROM DIRECTOR

This loan is interest bearing (3 Months KIBOR + 2 %) and repayable at the discretion of the Company. As per NBFC Rules "Equity" includes
the interest bearing subordinated loans, accordingly subordinated loan is classified as part of the equity.

2021 2020
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note Rupees Rupees
Accrued expenses 20.1 9,422,153 9,668,859
Accrued Mark-up on Director loan 1,641,797 -
Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund Payable 20.2 - 1,130,400
FED payable 22.1.2 6,513,677 6,513,677
Sales tax payable 165,570 996,680
WHT payable 4,338 690

17,747,535 18,310,306

This includes an amount of Rs. 7.895 (June 30, 2020: Rs. 7.75) Million received from NCCPL being refund of tax amount with respect to funds
under management. This amount will be disbursed to unit holders.

During the year Company made payments amounting to Rs. 0.057 (June 30, 2020: Rs. 1.47) Million to the SRB in respect of Sindh Workers'
Welfare Fund.

2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND 21.1 998,742 998,742

In compliance of sec 244 of companies Act, 2017, company is in the process of opening a separate bank account for unclaimed dividend.
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

22.1.1 The Additional Commissioner of Income Tax (ACIT) has amended the assessment order under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax Ordinance,

2001, resulting in an additional tax of Rs. 1.005 million and Rs. 0.820 million for Tax Years 2003 and 2004 respectively. The Company has filed

49)



INVESTMENTS
WE KNOW YOUR VALUE
- KNOW YOUR

appeals with the Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals-II (CIT-A). The said appeals are pending for hearing. The management is confident that
the appeal will be decided in favour of the Company and therefore no provision in this respect has been made in these financial statements.
Appeals have been filed before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) for the Tax Year 2003 and 2004 against the order of CIT-A. Hearing has
been fixed and ITAT has finalized the order for the Tax Year 2004, which partially allowed and partially remanded back the order to the CIT-A
for passing an order. The case has been decided in favour of the Company by the Appellate Tribunal in Tax Year 2017.

22.1.2 The Finance Act, 2013 enlarged the scope of Federal Excise Duty (FED) on financial services to include Asset Management Companies (AMCs)
with effect from 13 June 2013. As the Asset Management Services rendered by the Management Company of the Fund were already subject to
provincial sales tax levied by Sindh Revenue Board, which is being charged to the Fund, the Company was of the view that further levy of FED
was not justified.

On 4 September 2013, a Constitutional Petition was filed in the Honorable Sindh High Court (SHC) jointly by various Asset Management
Companies, together with their representative Collective Investment Schemes through their trustees, challenging the levy of FED.

The matter is still pending. With effect from 1 July 2016, FED on services provided or rendered on Non Banking Financial Institutions dealing

in services which are subject to provincial sales tax has been withdrawn by the Finance Act, 2016.

In view of the above, the Company has discontinued making further provision in respect of FED on Management Services with effect from 1
July 2016. However, as a matter of abundant caution the provision made for FED for the period from 13 June 2013 till 30 June 2016 aggregating
to Rupees 6.51 (June 30, 2020: Rs. 6.51) Million is being retained with a corresponding receivable from the funds of the same amount in financial
statements as the matter is pending before the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

22.2 Commitments

There was no commitment during the year (2020: Nil).

2021 2020
23 REMUNERATION FROM FUNDS UNDER MANAGEMENT Rupees Rupees
Open-end funds
786 Smart Fund 9,985,558 8,868,146
786 Rising Star Fund - 822,560
First Dawood Mutual Fund - an associate - 1,119,673
9,985,558 10,810,379
Less: Sales tax on remuneration (1,148,780) (1,243,672)
8,836,778 9,566,707
2021 2020
Remuneration for services
23.1 During the year the company has charged Management fee as under; rendered as an asset
management company
----- Percentage - - - - -
Associates - Open - End Funds
786 Smart Fund - An Associate 1.5 1.5
786 Rising Star Fund - An Associate - 1.5
First Dawood Mutual Fund - An Associate - 2
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Note Rupees Rupees
24  ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries and allowances 24.1 12,161,438 13,854,180
Rent, rates and taxes 1,420,573 1,519,341
Postage and telephones 252,349 349,595
Legal and professional charges 951,800 1,451,615
Printing and stationery 203,671 217,246
Travelling and conveyance - 16,095
Vehicles running 550,069 1,342,771
Advertisement expense 79,900 317,700
Electricity 628,421 639,582
Repairs and maintenance 268,275 228,122
Auditors’ remuneration 24.2 737,200 638,880
Entertainment 88,533 97,458
Insurance 318,665 418,443
Depreciation 6 1,826,947 2,006,890
Amortization 7.1 138,510 138,510
Fee and Subscriptions 3,899,932 2,742,964
Newspapers and periodicals 100 570
Directors' fee 308,000 316,000
Commission - 27,904
Others 87,947 127,340
Bank Balances written off 123,737 -

24,046,067 26,451,206
Less: Reimbursement of fees and expenses 24.3 (589,107) (741,727)

23,456,960 25,709,479

24.1 This includes amount of Rs. 0.589 (2020: Rs. 0.74) Million relating to Staff Retirement Benefits.

2021 2020
24.2 Auditors' remuneration Rupees Rupees

Annual audit 280,000 280,000
Certification fee 235,000 111,000
Half yearly review 145,000 145,000
Sales Tax 34,000 42,880
Out of pocket expenses 43,200 60,000

737,200 638,880

24.3 In accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations amended vide S.R.O 1160(I)/2015 dated November 25, 2015, the Management
Company of the Fund is entitled for reimbursement of fees and expenses incurred by the Management Company in relation to registrar services,
accounting, operation and valuation services related to Fund maximum up to 0.1% of average annual net assets of the Scheme or actual whichever
is less. Accordingly, Company has charged accounting and operational charges to the Fund at the rate of 0.1% per annum of the average annual
net assets of the Fund. The breakup in respect of each fund is as follows:

2021 2020
24.3.1 Reimbursement of Fees and Expenses Breakup: Note Rupees Rupees
Associates
786 Smart Fund 589,107 523,194
786 Rising Star Fund - 107,663
First Dawood Mutual Fund - 110,870
589,107 741,727




25  FINANCIAL CHARGES

Mark-up On Director loan
Bank charges
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25.1 This Director loan carry interest at the rate of 3 month Kibor +2%.

26 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Income from financial assets
Mark-up earned on saving accounts
Income from non - financial assets
Scrap sales
Liabilities written back

27 SHARE OF ASSOCIATES' PROFIT
786 Smart Fund
28 TAXATION

Current year tax
Prior year charge
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2021 2020
Note Rupees Rupees
1,641,797 -
8,247 6,874
1,650,044 6,874
1,431,241 1,290,040
2,800 -
2,306,682 1,545,632
2,309,482 1,545,632
3,740,722 2,835,672
8,322,872 10,007,405
28.1 1,893,164 1,620,776
(22,345) (108,535)
1,870,819 1,512,241

28.1 Numerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate has not been presented in these financial statements
due to available tax losses brought forward from tax years 2014, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020. The provision for current year income tax
has been made under Minimum Tax section 153(1)(b) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 17,293,633 (2020: Rs. 18,027,199) has not been recognised in these financial statements as the Company is
of the view that it is not probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available in the foreseeable future against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized. The accumulated tax losses, unabsorbed depreciation and amortization as
at June 30, 2021 amounting to Rs. 57,482,712 (2020: Rs. 77,908,255).

28.2 Management has provided sufficient tax provision in financial statements in accordance with income tax ordinance, 2001. Following is the
comparison of tax provision as per accounts vis a vis tax assessment for last three years:

Tax year 2020
Tax year 2019
Tax year 2018
Tax year 2017
Tax year 2016

29 EARNINGS PER SHARE
- Basic and diluted

Net profit for the year
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

Deemed
Assessment Provision
Rupees Rupees
1,598,431 1,620,776
3,296,966 3,405,501
920,089 1,075,196
5,506,417 4,805,585
155,402 155,401
2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
3,268,830 3,935,840
14,973,750 14,973,750
0.22 0.26
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30 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

2021 2020
Chmf; Directors  Executives Chlef Directors Executives
Executive Executive
------------ Rupees - - ----------------------Rupees------------
Managerial Remuneration 4,416,000 - - 4,416,000 - -
House Rent 1,766,400 - - 1,766,400 - -
Bonus - - - 368,000 - -
Medical 78,059 - - 14,450 - -
Utilities 441,600 - - 441,600 - -
Provident Fund 441,600 - - 441,600 - -
E.O.B.I - - - 4,680 - -
Meeting Fee - 308,000 - - 316,000 -
7,143,659 308,000 - 7,452,730 316,000 -
Number of Persons 1 6 - 1 6 -

30.1 The Chief Executive and Executives have been provided with company maintained cars.

30.2 Executive means an employee other than Director and Chief Executive Officer, whose basic salary exceeds Rs. 1,200,000 in a financial year.

31 DISCLOSURE RELATING TO PROVIDENT FUND 2021 2020
Size of the Fund 208,863,513 168,075,539
Cost of Investments Made 39,972,762 39,972,762
Percentage of Investments Made 74.86% 85.13%
Fair Value of Investments 156,364,741 143,080,475

Breakup of Investments (Rupees)

Investments in

Defence Saving Certificates' 43,000,000 43,000,000
Term Finance Certificates' 18,885,792 18,874,987
Sukuks' 6,596,076 4,813,861
Listed Securities 61,910,005 37,453,895
Mutual Funds 25,972,868 38,937,732

156,364,741 143,080,475

% age of investment

Breakup of Investments (Percentage) as size of the fund

Investments in

Defence Saving Certificates' 27.50% 30.05%
Term Finance Certificates' 12.08% 13.19%
Sukuks' 4.22% 3.36%
Listed Securities 39.59% 26.18%
Unlisted Securities 0.00% 0.00%
Mutual Funds 16.61% 27.21%

100.00% 100.00%
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The Provident Fund (the Fund) is maintained for its permanent employees and the employees of its associated companies/undertakings. Accordingly,
the information is based upon the latest unaudited financial statements of the Fund as at June 30, 2021 and audited financial statements as at June
30, 2020. As per Trustees, Investments out of Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of Section 218 of the Companies
Act, 2017 and the Rules formulated for this purpose.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of related group companies, directors, their close family members, senior executives, retirement benefit plans, major
shareholders of the Company and funds under management. Transactions with the related parties during the year are as follows:

Relationship with the C Nature of Transactions During the year 2021 2020
- i g ey Rupees Rupees
Loan from Director Interest bearing subordinated loan 22,000,000 -
Mutual Funds ged by the Company |Management Fee Charged - Net of Tax 8,836,778 9,566,707
Sales Tax on Management Fee 1,148,780 1,243,672
Accounting and Operational Charges 589,107 741,727
786 Smart Fund - Purchase of 212,457 (June 30, 2020: 1,002,084) Units | 18,000,000 85,143,724
786 Smart Fund Redemption of Nil (June 30, 2020: 548,779) Units - 45,000,000
786 Smart Fund - Dividend Received During the Year 7,494,869 -
786 Rising Star Fund - Conversion of 109,323 Unit due to Merger - 11,779,074
786 Rising Star Fund - Gain on Conversion of Units due to Merger - 368,100
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Conversion of 3,442,963
Unit due to Merger - 60,331,730
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Gain on Conversion of Units due to Merger - 629,710
First Dawood Mutual Fund - Purchase of Nil TFCs' of
Silk Bank Limited (June 30, 2020: 3,000) Units - 12,937,584
Other Related Party
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited & . I
Others Employees' Provident Fund Provident Fund Contribution 633,190 730,279
B.R.R Guardian Modaraba Rent Charge During the Year 1,402,198 1,498,341
Key Management Personnel Remuneration 10,320,723 11,436,335
Sale of 930,141 Shares of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited - 1,655,541
Gain on Disposal of Shares of First Dawood Investment Bank Limited - 269,631
Dawood Family Takaful Limited Insurance Expense Charge During the Year 50,784 -
Advisory Fee 1,111,112 1,111,111
Balances at Year End
Associated companies/other related parties |Units Held:
Mutual Funds Managed by the Company 786 Smart Fund 2,130,273 (June 30, 2020: 1,825,406) Units 172,941,561 | | 147,858,793
Trade Receivable 1,938,496 4,108,583
Prepaid Life Insurance 12,135 12,996
B.R.R Guardian Modaraba Prepaid Rent 116,121 124,862

The Company has not entered into any transaction with director and senior executives other than those provided under the Company's policies
and terms of employment.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES

The Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (comprising currency risk, interest rate risk, and other price risk), liquidity
risk and credit risk that could result in a reduction in the Company's net assets or a reduction in the profits available for dividends.

The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Company's financial performance.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates or the market price
of securities due to a change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand

of securities and liquidity in the market.
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The Company manages market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable securities by following the internal risk management policies and
regulations laid down by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

Market risk comprises of three types of risks: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

33.1.1 Foreign Currency Risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company, at present is not exposed to currency risk as its operations are geographically restricted to Pakistan and all transactions are
carried out in Pak Rupees.

33.1.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. As the Company has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Company's income and operating cash flows are substantially independent
of changes in market interest rates.

The Company has diversified its investments and has major portion of its investments based on floating interest rate for which the finance function
is responsible to manage the risk by measuring the mismatch of interest rate sensitivity gap of financial assets and liabilities.

Interest rate sensitivity position for on balance sheet financial instruments is based on the earlier of the contractual repricing or maturity date.

33.1.3 Price risk

The risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices of securities due to a
change in credit rating of the issuer or the instrument, change in market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and demand of securities and
liquidity in the market.

As at June 30, 2021, the fair values of marketable securities exposed to price risk are as follows:

2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
Exposure classified as Fair value through Profit and loss 42,305,174 44,147,875

The Management Company manages the above market risks through diversification of investment portfolio in accordance with the internal risk
management policies.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial
loss.

The Company attempts to control credit risk by entering into transactions with diverse credit worthy counter parties by monitoring credit exposure.

The maximum exposure to credit risk as at June 30, 2020 is as follows: -

2021 2020
L. Carrying Maximum Carrying Maximum
Description
amount Exposure amount Exposure
------------------ Rupees - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Long term investments 193,108,093 - 169,578,338 -
Long term deposits 36,300 36,300 536,300 1,036,300
Short term investments 22,138,642 22,138,642 22,428,330 10,071,630
Trade receivable 1,938,496 1,938,496 4,108,583 2,487,149
Accrued markup 2,431,517 2,431,517 2,304,667 153,119
Cash at bank 11,957,163 11,957,163 12,042,370 4,535,274

231,610,212 38,502,119 211,498,588 18,283,472

The Company kept its funds with banks having strong credit ratings. Currently the funds are kept with banks having rating of A1+ to AA+.
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2021 2020
Rupees Rupees
33.2.1 Financial instruments by category
Financial assets
Investment in associates' - Equity Method
Long-Term Investments 193,108,093 169,578,338
At fair value through - Other comprehensive income
Short-Term Investments - TFCs 22,138,642 22,428,330
At Amortized Cost
Long-Term Deposits and Prepayments 36,300 536,300
Trade Receivable 1,938,496 4,108,583
Accrued Markup 2,431,517 2,804,667
Cash and Bank Balance 11,957,163 12,042,370
60,640,761 19,491,920
275,887,496 211,498,588
Financial Liabilities
At Amortized Cost
Trade and Other Payables 9,422,153 9,668,859
33.3 Liquidity Risk

33.4

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its obligations and commitments associated with
financial instruments. The Company is not materially exposed to the liquidity risk as all obligations/commitments of the Company are short-
term in nature and restricted to the extent of available liquidity and all assets of the Company are readily disposable in the market.

The table below analyses the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet
date to the contractual maturity date.

On Not Later Up to T];llore];'hati;l More
Demand Than One Three r:; Ua:l S Than One Total
ema Month Months 4 pio Year
One Year
------------------------ Rupees - - - - == - - -~ == - e - -
As at June 30, 2021
Trade and Other Payable 9,422,153 - - - - 9,422,153
As at June 30, 2020
Trade and Other Payable 9,668,859 - - - - 9,668,859

Capital Risk Management

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maintain healthy capital ratios, strong credit rating and optimal capital structures
in order to ensure ample availability of finance for its existing and potential investment projects, to maximize shareholder value and reduce the
cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it, in light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust
the capital structure the Company may adjust the amount of dividend, return on capital to shareholders or issue new shares. Currently the Company
has an equity of 208.640 Million against the minimum equity requirement of Rs. 200 Million set by the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan for the Non Banking Finance Company providing Asset Management Services for the year ended June 30, 2020.
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FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length
transaction.

Financial assets which are tradable in an open market are revalued at the market prices prevailing on the balance sheet date. The estimated fair
value of all other financial assets and liabilities is considered not significantly different from book value.

The following table shows financial instruments recognised at fair value, analyzed between those whose fair value is based on:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Those involving inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (as
prices) or indirectly (derived from prices); and

Level 3: Those with inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020
Level I Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
-------------------- Rupees - --------cccceo---
Long - Term Investment -
Units 193,108,093 - - 169,578,338 - -
Short - Term Investment -
Unlisted TFC's - 22,138,642 - - 22,428,330 -
193,108,093 22,138,642 - 169,578,338 22,428,330 -

Valuation techniques

For Level 2 the Company values the investment using rates mentioned on MUFAP (June 30, 2020: at breakup value which approximates the
fair value of the investment).

Transfers during the period

During the year ended June 30, 2020 there were no transfers into or out of Level 3.

2021 2020
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Rupees Rupees
Cash and Bank Balance 11,957,163 12,042,370

RECALSSIFICATION
The objective of Company's business model can best be achieved by following fair value through profit and loss instead of fair value through
other comprehensive income for its investment in debt instruments. This is because Company is more concerned with fair value measurement

of such instruments than cashflows.

The Company, therefore reclassified its investments from FVOCI to FVTPL. The impact of this have been summarized below.

Previously Reclassified to

Reported in Statement of

oc1 Profit or Loss

Surplus on Revaluation of Investment in Investments From OCI to P/L 5,454,357 5,454,357

@
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37 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
The number of employees as at year end was 7 (2020: 9) and average number of employees during the year was 9 (2020: 10).

38 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were authorised for issue in Board of Directors of the management company on September 28, 2021.

39 GENERAL

39.1 In accordance with the requirement of Rule 9, of the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and regulation) Rules, 2003, the company
has obtained sufficient insurance coverage from Jubilee General insurance Company Limited against any loss that against financial losses that
my be incurred as a result of employee's fraud or gross negligence. The insurance company has been assigned a credit rating of AA+ by the

Pakistan Credit Rating Agency limited (PACRA).

39.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

786 Investments Limited
(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer Director Chief Executive Officer

5¢)
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Pattern of Shareholding

As on June 30, 2021
Number Of Shareholding Total Shares
Shareholders From To Held
145 1 - 100 3,916
196 101 - 500 61,245
206 501 - 1000 169,795
215 1001 - 5000 626,131
70 5001 - 10000 558,193
33 10001 - 15000 426,885
29 15001 - 20000 532,350
10 20001 - 25000 227,000
8 25001 - 30000 224,824
2 30001 - 35000 67,000
3 35001 - 40000 114,500
2 40001 - 45000 87,000
1 45001 - 50000 50,000
3 50001 - 55000 158,000
1 55001 - 60000 58,500
4 60001 - 65000 246,190
1 70001 - 75000 73,000
1 90001 - 95000 94,000
1 95001 - 100000 100,000
1 100001 - 105000 102,500
3 115001 - 120000 352,779
1 125001 - 130000 130,000
1 130001 - 135000 131,500
1 135001 - 140000 138,500
1 150001 - 155000 155,000
1 185001 - 190000 186,500
1 190001 - 195000 194,000
1 235001 - 240000 236,009
1 270001 - 275000 273,500
1 345001 - 350000 350,000
1 390001 - 395000 392,452
1 645001 - 650000 648,845
1 1375001 - 1380000 1,376,006
1 1935001 - 1940000 1,935,505
2 2245001 - 2250000 4,492,125
950 14,973,750
Categories of Share Holders As on June 30, 2021
Categories Of Number Of Total Shares Percentage
Shareholders Shareholders Held %
Individuals 927 6,503,417 43.43
Joint Stock Companies 12 669,144 4.47
Financial Institutions 5 4,494,815 30.02
Investment Companies 2 549 0.00
Modarabas 1 1,935,505 12.93
Others 3 1,370,320 9.15
950 14,973,750 100.00
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S. No. Categories of Share holders Numbers S::::S % Age
1 |]Associated Companies 3 6,427,630 42.93
B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba 1,935,505
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 2,246,070
The Bank of Khyber 2,246,055
2 |NIT&ICP 2 1,024 0.01
Investment Corporation of Pakistan 500
IDBP (ICP UNIT) 524
3 |Directors, CEO their Spouses and Minor Children 7 1,783,774 11.91
Miss Tara Uzra Dawood 1,768,458
Mrs. Shafgat Sultana 2,816
Ms. Charmaine Hidayat Ullah 2,500
Mr. Ahmed Salman Munir 2,500
Syed Shabahat Hussain 2,500
Mr. Tahir Mehmood 2,500
Mr. Farhan Abbas 2,500
4 |Banks, DFIs. NBFls, Insurance Companies, 18 272,416 1.82
Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds
5 ]General Public 920 6,488,906 43.34
Total 950 14,973,750 100.00
Shareholders holding ten percent or more shares in the Company 14,973,750
First Dawood Investment Bank Limited 2,246,070 15.00
The Bank of Khyber 2,246,055 15.00
B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba 1,935,505 12.93
Miss Tara Uzra Dawood 1,768,458 11.81
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FORM OF PROXY
30th Annual GENERAL MEETING

1I/We of

(full address)
being a member of 786 Investments Limited Folio # do hereby appoint
Mr./Ms Folio #
of (full address) (or failing him)
Mr./Ms Folio#
of (full address)

being another member of the Company as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf, at the Annual General Meeting

of the Company to be held on October 22, 2021 at 8:45 hours and to every adjournment thereof.

And witness my/our hand/seal this day of 2020, signed by the said

in the presence of
Mr./Ms.
of (full address)

REVENUE
STAMP
Rs. 5/-
Signature of Witness Signature(s) and or Seal

Important Notes :

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 15, 2021 to October 22, 2021 (both days inclusive).

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her.

3. Aninstrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other Authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of the Power
or Authority, in order to be valid, must be deposited at the Registered office of the Company, 48 hours before the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed
and witnessed.

4. If more than one instrument of proxy appointing more than one person is deposited with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

5. This signature on the Instrument of Proxy must conform to the specimen signature recorded with the Company.

6. CDC account holders will in addition have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular No. 1 dated January 26, 2000 of the Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan for attending the meeting
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Corporate Social Responsibility of 786 Investments Ltd.

1. 11th LADIESFUND Women's Awards for Pakistan 2019

Sindh Governor House
Chief Guest Sindh Governor Imran Ismail
Special Guest State Bank Governor Dr. Reza Baqir

Team 786 volunteered for this prestigious and impactful event.
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2. Educate a Girl

Team 786 volunteered for vocational trainings of deserving girls across the country.

3.  The Buraq Center

Team 786 went out into the community and distributed food rations for the most downtrodden in Sindh, including minorities, transgender,

Christian widows, Katchi abadis and of course Zakat-accepting families, all distraught from Covid-19 and the floods.

4. Food Rations

Team 786 volunteered at Pakistan's first incubation space for women, inaugurated by Sindh Governor Imran Ismail.
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Managed By:
786 Investments Limited
G-3, B.R.R. Tower, Hassan Ali Street,

INVESTMENTS Off I.I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi - 74000 Pakistan

WEKNOW YOUR VALUE
—

Tel: (92-21) 32603751-54
Email: info@786investments.com
Website: www.786investments.com
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